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Ron Zielinski

Texaco Environmental Services
108 cutting Blvd.

Richmond, CA 94804

Re: 424 Martin Luther King Way, Oakland,CA 94607
STID # 1305

Dear Mr. Zielinski: -

This office has reviewed the Soil Excavation and Remediation Report
dated June 5, 1990 for the Former TeXxaco gervice Station at the above
address. There appear to have been only 3 groundwater sampling events
(2-1-89, 5-12-89, and 3-28-90) of well MW-2. The current quidelines
of the Regional Water Quality Control Board require 4 sampling events
for site closure. Please conduct another sampling event of the
groundwater with analysis for BTEX and TPHg .

If you have any questions please contact this office, at 271-4530.
Sincerely,

e

Thomas Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Lester Feldman, RWQCB






